MINUTES OF A PEGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, TEXAS HELD ON MAY 6, 1947, AT 7:30 P. M.

On this the sixth day of Nay, 1947, A. D., the City Commis sion of the City of Lufkin, Texas met in a regular meeting in the regular meeting place in the said City of Lufkin with thefollowing members, thereof, towit:

Granville Wright	Mayor
G. W. Roland	City Commissioner Ward 1
D. M. Thrash	City Commissioner Ward 2
C. C. Sinclair	City Commissioner Ward 3
L. C. Martin	City Commissioner Ward 4
J. B. Early	City Manager
Dorsie Hawkins	City Secretary
C. F. Brazil	City Attorney

Being present, none absent, thus constituting a quorum, when

the following business was transacted:

1. Minutes of all meetings held in April, 1947 were read and approved.

2. The matter of securing a government grant for City Hall planning was discussed after which it was moved by G. W. Roland and second by D. M. Thrash that the Layor be authorized to sign an application for the grant. The motion carried by unanimous vote of yea.

3. Johnnie Frank Medford was present and requested that the concession rights at the swimming pool on Splash Day, May 17, be granted to the Jaycees. After a brief discussion it was moved by L. C. Martin and second by C. C. Sinclair that the concession be granted. The motion pasced by unanimous vote of yea.

4, Major H. A. Maas and Mr. C. W. Fagland were present in the interest of securing refunds on water lines that they had layed outside of the old City Limits but were in the newly annexed area. They were told that the City had not yet established a rolicy on these water and sever lines and that it would be sixty days before a definate . **snswer** could be given them.

5. The matter of prohibiting the shooting of air rifles in the City was discussed, after which the City Attorney was instructed to prepare an ordinance prohibiting the shooting of this type of gun in the City.

(, Mr. E. J. Conn and X. F. Jones appeared and asked the City pay for damages incured to mr. Jones' car when it struck a water main on Lake Street. They were told that the City was not responsible for the damages and that the bill could not be allowed.

7. Upon motion of C. C. Sinclair and second by G. W. Roland, D. M. Thrash was unanimously appointed Mayor Pro tempo**fe**.

8 It was then moved by L. C. Martin and second by G. W. Roland that all territory annexed to the City April,18, be placed in Zone "A". The motion carried by unanimous vote of yea on first reading. L. C. Martin then moved that the ordinance be passed on second reading. The motion was seconded by C. C. Sinclair andcarried by unanimous vote of yea.

9. The matter of furnishing water to consumers outside of the City limits was brought up and after some discussion it was moved by L. C. Martin and second by G. W. Roland that the City not allow any more mains to be connected to the present system outside the City and that no more private or single connections be made to existing waterlines outside the City. The motion carried by unanimous vote of yea. It was further agreed to place private residences inside the City on summer rate of 10,000 gallons for \$3.00 upon request of consumer.

10, Mr. James Butler was present and stated that he would give the City the required Right-Way needed for the proposed Highway 59 in the Forest Park Addition if the City would pay the County, School, and State taxes which were delinquent since 1925. It was moved by D. M. Thrash and second by C. C. Sinclair that the City accept Mr. Butlers proposition and pay the taxes for the Right-Way. The motion carried by unanimous vote of yea.

No further business was presented so the meeting adjourned.

Passed and approved this the 12 day of June, 1947.

ATTEST:

lind

ght